
Authority: Toronto East York Community Council Report No. 9, Clause No. 48, as adopted
by City of Toronto Council at its Special Meeting held on July 30, 31 and
August 1, 2002, and Toronto East York Community Council Report No. 1, Clause
No. 1, as adopted by City of Toronto Council on February 4, 5 and 6, 2003

Enacted by Council: February 7, 2003

CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 76-2003

To name the public lane 45.6 metres north of Barton Avenue extending westerly from
Pendrith Lane as “St. Raymond Heights”.

WHEREAS notice of the proposed enactment of the draft by-law was advertised in a daily
newspaper on January 6, 2003, was posted on the City of Toronto web site for two weeks, and
interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard at a public meeting held on
January 21, 2003, and it is appropriate to name the public lane 45.6 metres north of
Barton Avenue extending westerly from Pendrith Lane as “St. Raymond Heights”;

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. The public lane 45.6 metres north of Barton Avenue extending westerly from
Pendrith Lane, described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:

The public lane abutting the northerly limit of Lots 103A to 113, inclusive, on Plan 1088
in the Registry Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66) in the City of Toronto
and Province of Ontario is named St. Raymond Heights.

ENACTED AND PASSED this 7th day of February, A.D. 2003.

CASE OOTES, ULLI S. WATKISS       
            Deputy Mayor City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)


